
September 10, 2020 

Dear Council, 

It’s budget season and I’m reaching out to you all as we work to prepare the City’s 

second biennial budget. In addition to the work and collaboration we have put in with 

the Finance Committee, I want to take this opportunity to request your priorities for the 

budget. 

I’ve provided our Department Heads with budget guidance, which includes adhering to 

the core budget principals that continue to guide our thinking to develop responsible, 

aligned, sustainable budgets across the organization. To that end we will: not spend 

more than we take in, maintain prudent budget reserves, maintain strict controls on 

hiring and spending, fund the highest priority services first, and budget sustainably by 

not spending one-time money on ongoing expenses. 

To do this, the biennial budget proposal will focus on the following strategic objectives, 

which are grounded in our mission and vision to provide essential municipal services, 

create quality infrastructure, and manage public resources with transparency, 

accountability, and sustainability. 

 Safe neighborhoods and routes to schools 

 Sustainable, cost effective public infrastructure 

 Strong, diverse economy 

 Vibrant public places with an enduring connection to our history 

 Best run government 

Adaptive management will be an ongoing theme as we navigate the nuances and 

impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic and continue to chart the course together toward a 

prosperous and sustainable future. Despite the uncertainties all around us, we are 

developing revenue projections for the biennium and will review them with the Finance 

Committee and with all of you as well at an upcoming Council meeting. 

As we develop this budget amidst many unknowns and variables, we will continue to be 

conservative in our forecasting and prudent in our investments. Further, we have some 

critical investments to make, such as match funding for the Habitat Conservation Plan 

and the Yelm Prairie Line Trail which have strong nexus to our future economic and 

community development. We are also working on negotiating two union contracts and  

 



will likely have to negotiate longer term contracts with all three unions in the middle of 

the biennium. 

As you consider these specific budget priorities, as well as themes not included above, 

please use the budget request template form attached to this email to convey your 

budget requests and priorities for the biennium. Please send your completed requests 

back to me, Michael Grayum and Heidi MacDonald by Wednesday, September 23, 2020 

in order to give us the time to review, clarify and incorporate into the budget as feasible. 

As always, in addition to emailing your priorities, my door is always open and I would be 

glad to meet with you any time. I look forward to working with you through this 

process, and am excited to hear your ideas and solutions to the challenges facing our 

community. 

Sincerely,  

 

 

JW Foster, Mayor 

 

 



2021‐2022 City of Yelm 
Budget Requests Summary ‐ Council

2021 2022

Community 
Development

City Beautification ‐                             20,000                      ‐                              General Fund 

 O
ne Tim

e 

City Benches & Flower Pots ‐ Kaminski

Approved

Police Crisis Response Unit ‐                             103,411                    103,411                     General Fund 

 O
ngoing 

Crisis Response Unit ‐ Molly Carmady

Peer navigators to help identify and assist individuals with complex health & behavioral problems who 
have frequent and persistent contact with Yelm Police Department.

Estimated cost $24,450 per quarter.

Police Two Patrol Positions 246,950                    140,000                    140,000                     General Fund 

 O
ngoing 

Increase police force by two patrol positions ‐ Joe Depinto

Revenue source assumes $180,000 increase in addition to the following cuts:
$7,000 General Fund Legislative Department
$9,750 General Fund Executive Department
$1,000 General Fund Community Development Department
$9,000 General Fund (other line items) Police Department
$40,000 Tourism Promotion Fund (Note: this is a special fund and funds can only be used in support of 
tourism promotion)

Total Requests One Time: ‐                            20,000                      ‐                           

Total Requests Ongoing: 246,950                    243,411                    243,411                   

Total Requests: 246,950                    263,411                    243,411                   

Dollars (2021‐2022)
ExpendituresDepartment Title

 Total Revenue 
(Est) 

Source Short Description

Ra
nk

ing

Sta
tus
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Heidi MacDonald

From: Molly Carmody
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:41 AM
To: JW Foster; Michael Grayum; Heidi MacDonald
Subject: Fw: [External]Olympia CRU and Familiar Faces Programs

All, 
 
Please attach the following email to the budget request that I submitted yesterday. This 
is more information that will help flesh out my request.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Molly Carmody 
Yelm City Council 
 

From: Anne Larsen <alarsen@ci.olympia.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:26 PM 
To: Molly Carmody; Jeff Winn 
Subject: [External]Olympia CRU and Familiar Faces Programs  
  
Hi Molly!  
I’ve cc’d Jeff Winn on this email if you need more info before Friday. I’m working 
remotely tomorrow and out of the office on Friday.  
 
Budget for CRU ‐517k for 2020.  
6 full time behavioral health specialist and 4 “pool” or sub staff. 
 
Initial start‐up budget included 100k for retro fitted van. (2018/2019) 
 
Operates 7 days per week 7am ‐9pm.  
 
Funded through the Public Safety Levy passed in November 2017.  
 
Jeff can send you last quarters #’s for contacts, transports, etc.  
 
Familiar Faces 
Started in 2018 with two peer navigators and 160k (ish) from WASPC (mental health 
field response grant)  
 
Currently 6 peers, 2 Mental Health Professionals, 1 Program Manager and a .25 
Operations manager.  
 
2020/2021 budget 
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100k WASPC mental health field response  
805k WASPC arrest and jail alternatives  
100k Olympia Police Department  
 
Both programs won the Municipal Excellence Award from the Association of Cities and 
are garnering daily national requests for interviews.  
 
I don’t know if you’ve talk to the County at all but I believe they may be getting LEAD 
(law enforcement assisted diversion) funding and a partnership may be available there? 
Commissioner Menser is active in that endeavor and so is Jon Tunheim.  
 
Good luck! I’m back Tuesday if you want to set up a time for more detailed dives into 
either program.  
 
Anne  
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 



CRU Quarter in Review

2nd Quarter – 2020



Citizen Contacts - 511



On Scene With - 180



Nature of Crisis



Transports



Referrals



Cost Savings
Length of Contact (hours): 489
Potential Police Officer Cost: $46,982
CRU Team Cost: $24,450

Savings in 2nd Quarter: $22,532
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Heidi MacDonald

From: Joe DePinto
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:42 PM
To: JW Foster; Michael Grayum; Heidi MacDonald
Subject: Budget Proposal

Good afternoon Mayor, Michael, and Heidi, 
 
I apologize but I found the requested budget form to be difficult to use and understand 
with no background information to it. If you would like me to input the below proposed 
budget requests into that form, I would be happy to do it with someone who can walk 
me through it. 
 
These proposals to certain funds assumes an increase in revenue of $180,000 per year 
which in my view is very conservative and less than actuals of the most recent years. 
Also assumes the rest of the budget remains at current funding levels if not specifically 
mentioned. I based all numbers from the 2019 fiscal year that is on City of Yelm's 
website.  
 
Without knowing any fiscal forecasts or revenue projections this was a very difficult task 
and so I made my requests very conservative. The only major funding priority for me is 
an increase of 2 patrol police officers over 2 years which I assumed 
needed appropriations of 140k per year to pay for salary, equipment, and benefits (I 
realize all of this isn't under "salaries/wages" as I listed below). I also propose cuts for a 
total of 64,950. 
 
Please let me know of any questions you may have or any concerns you wish to share 
with me. Happy to chat about any of these proposals. Thanks! 
 
Joe DePinto 
Yelm City Council  
 

Fund Number Description  
Proposed Revenue 
Appropriation 

Increase or Decrease from 2019 Budg

511.30.41.00 
Advertising/Chamber 
Contract 

500 Decrease of 5,000 

511.60.40.00 Travel/Trainings/Mtgs 5,000 Decrease of 2,000 

513.10.44.00 
Advertising/Chamber 
Contract 

2,500 Decrease of 1,750 

513.10.44.01 Public Relations 2,000 Decrease of 8,000 
558.10.31.00 Office/Operating Supplies 7,250 Decrease of 1,000 
521.10.10.00 Salaries/Wages 1,460,186 Increase of 140,000 
521.10.12.00 Overtime 55,000 Decrease of 5,000 
521.10.32.00 Fuel Consumed/Oil 37,000 Decrease of 1,000 
521.10.42.01 Communication: Phones 14,000 Decrease of 3,000 
557.30.41.00 Tourism/Promotion Services 40,000 Decrease of 40,000 
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